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January 13, 2026 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: The Honorable Kevin Carrico, Council President 

 
From: The Honorable Ju’Coby Pittman, City Council District 10 
 
RE: 20260113 CM Ju’Coby Pittman Request Late Arrival to the City Council Meeting 
   
I respectfully request a late arrival to the City Council Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, January 
13, 2026.    
 
Thank you for your understanding and consideration. 
 
For additional information or correspondence, please contact Celestine Mills, Executive Council 
Assistant at (904) 255-5146 or celestinem@coj.net 
 
Noticed on: January 13, 2026, at 4:30PM, pursuant to 15.103 (C), Ordinance Code. 
 
JP/cm 

 
cc:  
Council Members and Staff  
Jason Teal, Director/Council Secretary  
Teresa Eichner, Chief, Public Information Division 
Bernadette Smith, Chief, Legislative Services Division 
Yvonne Mitchell, Chief, Administrative Services Division  
Colleen Hampsey, Chief, Research Division  
Jessica Denson, Chief, Legislative Services Division  
CITYC@COJ.NET   
Electronic Notice Kiosk – 1st Floor City Hall  
Public Notice System – City Council Web Page  
Media Box  
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